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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: For advice by COB tomorrow: post-referendum TPs for Senate Estimates brief ng [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 9 January 2024 11:29:15 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image001.png
image002.png
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png

OFFICIAL
Hi 
Thanks for reaching out

After having a discussion with our director, who emphasised that the most up-to-date line is:

• the Government will take the necessary time to reflect on what implications the outcome of the referendum has for truth-telling and treaty. The Government will speak to
State and Territory Governments and First Nations leaders as a first step.

What you are currently using is perfectly fine

Hope this helps
Thanks,

  | Adviser
Empowerment Policy | Empowerment and Recognition Group

National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA)

 
Charles Perkins House  16 Bowes Place  Phillip ACT 2606 |  PO Box 2191  Canberra ACT 2601
Ngunawal Country 
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country
throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land  waters and community. We pay our
respects to the people  the cultures and the elders past  present and emerging.

From: @pmc gov au> 
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 4:58 PM
To: @niaa gov au>
Cc: @niaa gov au>; @pmc gov au>
Subject: For advice by COB tomorrow: post-referendum TPs for Senate Estimates briefing [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi  (and team),

I wanted to confirm whether you had any updated TPs on Empowerment you are able to share with us  In particular, we are seeking language related to post-
referendum next steps, including on the Uluru Statement from the Heart

For your visibility, below is the language we re currently using, based on NIAA s Standard Words from late 2023  We welcome any edits/additions you have to this proposed response.

Is the Government still committed to implementation of the Uluru Statement from the Heart, including truth-telling agreement-making?

.               The Government is considering next steps following the referendum and will continue to listen to and work with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people going forward

.               The Uluru Statement from the Heart called for a Voice enshrined in the Constitution  On 14 October 2023, the Government fulfilled its promise to hold a referendum to
recognise the First Peoples of Australia in the Constitution by establishing a Voice  The Government made a commitment to implement the Uluru Statement from the Heart,
which called for a Voice enshrined in the Constitution

-  The referendum did not pass  The Government respects the decision of the Australian people

.               In the October 2022-23 Budget, the Government committed $5 8 million over three (3) years to commence work on a Makarrata Commission to oversee processes for
agreement making and truth telling

.               NIAA is best placed to answer questions related to the establishment of a Makarrata Commission

 - please feel free to call me if you d like to discuss!

Thanks,

 | Adviser
First Nations Policy Branch | Social Policy Division

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past  present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country  and the continuation of cultural  spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From: @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2024 1:59 PM
To: @niaa.gov.au>
Cc: @ia.pm.gov.au>; 

>; Watts, Tim >; 
@niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>; 

@niaa.gov.au>
Subject

Can you please make changes as discussed and send.

Tim  will then confirm.

Sent from my iPhone
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On 25 Jan 2024, at 1:47 pm, @niaa.gov.au>
wrote:

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi all – as requested updated recs and summary of the 
for review and clearance to go to coord
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Empowerment Branch
Empowerment and Recognition Group
National Indigenous Australians Agency

 w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au
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a. Charles Perkins House, Woden ACT 2606 I GPO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2601

<image001.png> The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners
of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders
both past and present.
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 | Branch Manager
Office of the CEO | NIAA

@niaa.gov.au
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Document 6 

Total spend 1 July 2022 to 31 January 2024 

Employee Costs  $       613,218.77 

Supplier Costs  $    19,396.88 

TOTAL SPEND  $       632,615.65 
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